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PROCEETLTINGS

JUDGE CYNTHIA W. FORDHAM:

This is the time &nd place for a

‘telephonic hearing in the matter of Frank Rasieleski

versus PPL Electric Utilities Corporation at Docket

Number C-~20066013. I‘m Administrative Law Judge

Cynthia Williams Fordham. I'm in the Philadelphia

State Office Building. There is a court reporter here

‘with me and the perties are availlable by telephone.

At this time, I would ask Mr. May to enter his

' appearance by telling us his name, address and

telephone number and who he’s repraesenting.

ATTORNEY MAY:

My name is Michael May. My address is

318 pPenn Avenue, Scranton, Pennsylvania 185C3. My

phone i1is 570-961-19%29. I represent Frank Rasieleski,

the Complainant in this matter.

CUDGE _FORDHAM:

Thank you. Ms. Xrupka, would you enter

{ your appearance?

ATTORNEY KRUPKA:

Sure. My name is Kimberly Krupka. I'm

the attorney for PFPL. My office address is 33 Scuth

5| Seventh Street, Allentown, Pennsylvania 18105. My

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{814) 536-8908
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office npumber is B10~-820-5450.

JUDGE FORDHAM:

And would you also identify any witnesses

' you have with you?

ATTORNEY KRUPKA: -

Yes ., I have with me, Ann Vaida, I have

Bill Stosfregen, and on the line I also have Anthony

Osmanski., In the room with me, if it should becomé
nedesgary, I have Theresa Albright and Steve Paul, who
we do not expect to be a witness, but was at Lhe
property assisting one of our witnesses.

JUDGE FORDHAM:

Thank you. Let me explain the procédure,
First, Mr. May will present his witness. Mr. May, do

you have more than one witness? Is it just the

Complainant?

ATTORNEY MAY:

It’s just the Compiainant.

JUDGE FORDHAM:

Okay. He will present the direct

testimony of the Complainant. After the Complainant

‘has finished his direct testimony, Ms. Krupka will

have the opportunity to c¢rcss examine him. Then after

|that is completed, if there’s any redirect, we can do

it at thel particular time. Then we will have Ms.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(8.4} 536-8908 ‘
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Krupka present her witnesses after the direct

{testimony of each witness. HMr. May will have the
oppoertunity to aross examine them., Any gquestions that
I ask are designed to make sure that the record in

this case is complete.

Mr. May, did you receive the exhibits
that Ms. Krupka has sent to the Complainant?

ATTORNEY MAY:

I did.
JUDGE FORDHAM:

Ckay. And you didn’t have any exhibits
to submit?

ATTORNEY MAY:

No exhibits.

JUDGE FORCHAM:

Okay. I will review ~-- after today’s
hearing, 1 will review the testimony that has been

presented and any exhiblits that have been entered into

the record and write a decision which will be issued
to the parties from the Harrisburg office. If eitherx

party objects to my decision, you can file exceptions

and the full Comnission will review it. If there is

no review of my decision, my decision will become

final by operation of law and the parties will be

notified. Are there any gquestions before we begin?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc;
(814} 536-8908
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ATTORNEY MAY:

No gquestions for Rasieleski.

JUDGE FORDHAM:
Thank you.

ATTORNEY KRUPKA:

No, Your Honor.

JUDGE FORDHAM:

Thank you. Mr. May, yCU may present your

yitness.

ATTORNEY MAY:

Do you want him sworn?

JUDGE FORLCHAM:
Yes., I just want you to say his name.

ATTORNEY MAY:

Sure. My first witness is Frank

Rasieleski.

JUDGE FORDHAM:

Mr. Rasielesxi, I need to swear you in.

FRANK RASIELESKI, HAVING FIRST BEEN DULY SWORN,

TESTIFIED AS FOLLCWS:

JUDGE FORDHAM:

Would you state your néme and address for

Lhe"record, please?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(614) 536-8908
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A. Frank Rasieleski, 24 Tiffany Drive, Cunmore,
Pennsylvania 18505,
JUDGE FORDHAM:

Thank you. You may proceed, Mr. May.

ATTORNEY MAY:

Surely.

DIRECT EXAMINATICN
BY ATTORNEY MAY:

Q. Frank, how long have you lived at 24 Tiffany

Drive?

A. Sixteen (16} vyears.

Q. Dc you have a separate meter that services =---
electric meter that serviccs the gates and lights at
the bottom of youi property?

A. Yes, sit.

Q. Okay. Could you give the Judge some idea of

physically the size of the property, the real estate

that you have there?

a. It’s five cr more acres and the main house is
22,000 sqguare feet.

Q. Is the main house serviced by a separate meter?
A. Yes, sir.

Q. Okay. You had a chance to take a look at PP&L
Exn:bit Number One, Hearing Exhibit Numker One. Tha

appears to pe a running account of the electric bill

£

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{(814) 5326-8308 S
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for that meter beginning in 2002 going all the way
through August of this year; is that right?
(PPL Exhibit One marked for
identification,)‘

A. Yes.

'BY ATTORNEY MAY:

Q. Okay.

A, Sc it goes through July.

Q. Through July of this year. Would you tell the

Judye historically just your recollection of what the

average mcnthly bill would be for tha:c meter that

'services the gate to your house?

A. Approximately $35. It goes back and forth in the

 $20-somes to $40-somes, but 1t averages about $35 a

month.

0. Okay. Would you tell the Judge when it was that

’;ydu first began experiencing any problem with the

bi1lling for the gate meter?

AL It showed a little bit high in May of 2005, and it

got a little bit higher in June. And July it jumped

Lfup to like $400 for the month and then in Auvgust it

started coming back down slowly, $156, $100, $107,

‘$1ll; $108, $108. Then it starts dropping in January,

$61, and finally it became normal soméwhere I guess

around Marcn and it‘s been runrning normal for March,

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc,
(814} 536-8308
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'April, May, cune and all of a sudden in July, it jumps

back up to $269.82, with no explanation.
0. Did you make a complaint to PP&L about the amount

¢of your bill?

' A. Yes, sir.

Q. As a result of that complaint, did yocu also nmake a
complaint with the PUC about the metering for your
bill?

A. Yes, sir.

0. Okay. Have you allowed free access of your

property to the fclks employed by PP&L, so that they

could examine your property and this meter?

A, Yes, sir.
Q. Okay. Would you tell the Judge which pesple that

| you can recall that you met‘with at your house that

had an opportunity to examine your meter and what went
on during that examination?

A The first person was last year, I believe, that I

perscnally talked to, was a lady by the name of Ann.
 She came up and tried to figure out what the problem

could have been. And it’s kind of a mix-up of what

happened there because we had a driveway repaved

tsometime in March ---

Q. O0f 23057

‘~A“ -—-~ of 2005. And when they paved tne driveway,

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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they broke a sensor that opens the gate, the métion
sensor at the top of the driveway és your car s
coming down., It's a low voltage sensor. They broxe
the wire and I think the next day or :he day after the

people from Overhead Door came up and replaced the

‘wire, which is a low voltage wire, and a new Sensor.

and nothing was broken on the heat mats underneath the

driveway. They weren’t touched at all and they keep

| saying that had something to do w&th the mat.

10 |

Q. Let me stop you there, When you say heat mats,

will you tell the Judge what you’re talking about?

B. There’s electric heat mats under the driveway that

|melt the snow in the wintertime with sensors, but they

haven”t been used in the last -~~~ I don’t think

they’ve been used if you check the bills all the way

back to the beginning. They might have been used once

or twice when the house was built in 1880, and they've

never been used since. There’s no need to use them.

I nave plow trucks and salt trucks and the driveway 1is

' kept clean all the time because, you know, the mats

were for to melt snow in case, you knaw,'sb thé'gates
didn’t stick, but we’ve never used thenm. |
0. Okay. What happened as a result ofvthe
examination and ccnversation that you had with the

woman from PP&L by the name of Ann?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(B14) 536~-8908
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A, Well, she couldn’t figure out what it was. She
thaught maybe the person with a motor home up the
street, she thouqht maybe he was ¢oming down ang
stealing power at night with the hotor home. Then she
| thought raybe somebody tapped into my line, come up on
|my property and dug the lines up and tapped into them.
' And then she thought, well, maybe I was switching
3| power from the main hcuse down to that one, which was
ridiculous ard we just kept Cbming up with crazy
situations and it got to be just --- no one could
figure anything out, so we sort of juét wound up where
we are here today. There was ho really firm answer ¢n
3|what caused it. I carnot tell you what caused it. I
can tell you that the only lines that were cut we:re
> | the broken line that controls the gate itself énd 1t’s
a very lcw voltage lire. And 1 talked to the
electricians and they said that the gates can be open
124 hours a day constantly and the lights could be on
'down there and there’s no way -~--

JUDGE FORDHAM:

Just a minute.
& ~== *chat they could ever draw that xind of power.
There’s just a couple fluorescent lights on the
teelurns to the gate.

'JUDGE FORDHAM:

Sargent’'s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 5326 8908 ’
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Mr. Rasieleski, just one minute. There

was ali objection. Ms. Kirupka?

ATTORNEY KRUPKA:

4 ijectioﬁ to hearsay as to what the

S5ielectrician told him.

6| JUDGE FORDHAM:

71 Mr. May, do ycu have a response?
8| ATTORNEY MAY: '

9 My response is that it goes tc Mr.
164Rasieieski's state of mind in the complaint that he’s
li,broughc against PP&L in terms of an explanation why it
12]is that there was such a sporadic and periodic type of
13{dramatic rise in his consumptiocn.
14;Ai I have alsc ---.

15 JUDGE FORCHAM:

16 cust a minute. Let me rule., I’ll note
17| that it is hearsay. I cannot use it tav*~~ as a
lB‘flnding cf fact. I will allow him to use it to
‘19findicate that that is the reason that he has presented

this complaint. You may proceed, Mr. May.

ABTTORNEY MAY:

Thank you, Your Honor.

ey,

3|BY ATTORNEY MAY:

Q. Mr. Rasieleski, I'm going to ask you then to look

at PP&L’'s Hearing Exnhibit Number Three. Have you had

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(834) 536-8908 |
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la chance to take a look at theﬁe‘photographs?
(PPL Exhibit Three marked for

identification.)

|Aa. Yes, sir.

BY ATTORNEY MAY:

Q. Okay. And 1'm going to direct you to the first
‘Vphgtbgraph that’s there. Could you deScribe for the
vJudgé what that photograph depicts?

A. Over on the bottom left-hand lower corner there is
& call.bex and “hen directly in front of the call box
are the'entrance gates and the columns that go up the
 driveway to the property.

Q. Qkay; That’s the gate that is fed'by this meter
that we’re talking about? v

A. Right. The gate and there’s lights cn‘the'sides
of the gate on both sides, there’s lights in that call
box there on the left and also down lower, there’s a
mailbox that has the same design and lights as the
cail box. o

Q. So that’s what that meter kxey is. The next

. | photograph, could you tell‘the Judgevwhat that 1is?

A, That's inside of the panel box for that particular
‘meter service.

0. Alongside the edges of the meter of the panel box,

’5) there appears to be some handwritten notations. Could

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
' (814) 536~8908
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you tell the Judge whe made those?

AL They were there. The electricians had marked them

originally.
0. Okay. The next photograph shows a couple of

utility boxes. Could you tell the Judge what those

are?

A. They’re the heat sensor c¢ontrols foxr the electric

heat mat under the driveway.

kQ. How about the next photog:aph? What would that

be?

A. That’s the wiring inside the panel bex with the
cover off =-=- |

Q. So that if you =---.

A. -=-= t0 the breakers.

0. Zf you look back at the second photograph --=7?

A. it’s that picture With the cover off;

Q. All right. And that shcws all of the breakers and
the feed'and the panel?

A. VYes.

Q. How about the next photograph? Is that the

exterior?

A, T'm not sure what that is. 1 don't know if that’s

3| the mailbox or what 1t is. I don’'t really --- can’t

make it cut.

Q. Okay.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
‘ (814) 536-8208
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'A. Now, the bottom --- the next picture is the

mailbox down at the bottom of the driveway and the

last picture shows some conduit coming down on the

right side of the driveway. As you’re going up the

driveway, it would be on the right. It would bhe on
the left coming down with some electric lines in izt
that there®s no damage to the line. A car went off

the road and ran over that piece of plastic. Arnd you

 know, people looked at them; there was no damage to
the wires or anything. I said I’'d have them

Jcorrected. It’s just the conduit around the wiring.

Q. Mcst recently, wizhkin the past couple of weeks,

‘were there some other folks from PP&L that came up and

looked at it?

B, Yes. Two gentlemen came up about two weeks ago

and then they came back, I believe, a week later.

They had an appointment with the electriciar and he

~ never‘shewed up and I had talked to him.
Q. Ali right. I'm going tc¢ take you back to the

|photograph of the inside of the panel bex that feeds

the'gate and the lights. I’d like you to tell the

Judge during those two most recent visits from the

| people from PP&L, what they were doing, what they told
you that they found on the inside of your box.

A In the panel box, breakers, worn marks that they

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 526-8908 '
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didn’t know what they were. That’'s why we're trying

te get the electricians to figure cut what they were.

' They had fourd that the meter was running ncrmal, that

some of the circuits ¢r breakers were on and it wasn't

causing any =--- you know, the meter was running

normal, nothing out of order whatsoever except that

some of the switches were, you know, not. ‘They

{advised me to leave them on until the electricians got

there the following week, which I did, and that week
the meter never changed.
Everything stayed perfect arnd when they came kack

the following week, they were still in the same

positions and finally we tracked down that one of the

' breakers was for a light on at thé bottom of the

driveway that hasn’t been working. I don’t rememberx

it werking the last couple years. And another one was

for a pump house that a pump --- for a well that
hasn’t worked in the last ten years, and they went up'

and they checked and there was no power being drawn.

'They threw the switches and I think they made a

|notation that when they threw the heater on the

driveway, the meter turns very, very slocwly. All the
Switches were on and nothing moved for two weeks and

everything was normal with the switches on and they

| finally decided let’s just turn all the switches off

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(8.4) 536-8508
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except the ones that control the gate and the lights

outside the gate. And they did and it didn’t affect

the house; it didn’t affect anything. It just didn’t
affect anything. So the only things that are on now

are the gate and the lights around the gate. There’s

neo other breakers that are on.

Q. Mr. Rasieleski, in terms of your usage of pover

for that particular box and the meter that’s in

kquestian here, is there any type of ocutside electrical

cutlet that you would have used during those time

periods during the spring of 2005, and most recently

Iduring July of 2006, that would have =--- that ycu used

at all where you were drawing from that meter heating

some type of electrical device?

A. Hec. The:e's an outside recept on the outside of
the panel box and when the lady was there the first

time it was on and it’s just a regular, like a regular
] g

1179 cutlet and we have no use for it and we shut that

off and that’s been off since, you know, probably

since last year. There’s no use for any power down

there. There’s no grass to be cut or anything else.

It’s a wooded area so there’s rno use of ~--= you know,

'no reason to use anything else out there. There is

nothing else on that power box that I can find or

anybedy else can find that would make ary sense to

‘Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(8:4) 536-8508
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this.

Q. Is there any way to switch the power between the

‘main panel for your hcuse ~---

4. No, it’s impossible.

Q. =--- and this panel that’s down here that feeds the

meter that you’re disputinrg?

A. MNo. There’s no way.
Q. Okay. Are you aware of anycne else that could

have somchow, someway utilized power from that box

during these time periods in question?

A. No. There’s ncbody that has any key to the box

except me and the one mairntenance man.
Q. Okay. And this box is within those stainless

steel gates that we saw on the first photograph; is

that correct?

'A. Yeah, and they’re in that bex and it’s locked.

It’s a lLcck box.
Q. All right.
A. No one could get in there unless they had a key.

ATTORNEY MAY:

I don’t have any other questions for Mr.

Rasieleski.

SUDGE FORDHAM:

Thank you. Ms. Krupka?

ATTORNEY KRUPKA:

" Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, lnec.
(814) 536-8908
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Yes. Thank ycu.

CROSE EXAMINATION

BY ATTORNEY KRUPKA:

Q. Mr. Rasieleski, does anyone live with you at your

‘home other than yourself?

AL My f.ancée.

Q. In your home, am I correct that it’s not just the

house; there are several other structures on the

property?
A. Neg. It's just Lhe house.
0. Okay. 1Is there a guest home?

A, It’s part of the house. It’s attached. It's'not
--= there’s no detachment at all. It just goes from
the main house to a gymnasium t¢ the guest house.
It’s all one structure.

. OCkay.

<N No séparaticns.

Q

A

0. And is your home currently for sale?

a. It's off the market right aow. It was for sale.
Q

Q. Okay. For what period of time was it for sale?

1A, 1Tt’s been for sale on ard off the market since
1990.
Q. And during any of that time and I’1ll specify that,

from 2004 through present, has the home been listed at

any time with a realtor?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Sexrvice, Inc.
(8.4) 536-8308
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1B, Yes.

Q. And does the realtor nave access Lo the property

fer purposes of showing 1t?
A. No, ma’am.
Q. Ckay. Who does «==7?

A, Has to ring the c¢callbox and I have tec let them in.

It's never --- “hey’ve --- no rea.tor has ever entered
|that property without me being on the property or the
jmaintenance man and nc realtors are allowed to come on

the property without someone being there and let them
 ing

Q. Okay. And at one point in time when you were
concerned about your kigh bill, that June of '05, am I |

gorrect that you were on vacation for a periodkof |

time?  |

A. z might have been on vacation at that time. I'm

not positively sure, but I might have been and if I
was, 1 was gone less than a week.

‘Q;‘ As of today,‘you’re st1ll not able to provide PPL
VWith infdrmati@n as to what each and every breaker in
}that box is for; are you? |

k. No. They're only 20 angp breakérs, though.

0. But are you able ~--~ when PPL went out, were you

t|able to identify what each breaker serviced?
1A, No.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(B14) 536-8908 ,
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Q. In fact, PPL had requested that your electrician

label each and every breaker service so tnat it could

;pérform a full investigation: is that correct?

A. He didn’t show up, but the ---~ took the --- the

point of contention that 1’d like to make 1is that =-=-

Q. Sip, ===,

A ~~~ the breakeis were all left on when your people
‘were there the week before and the metér didn’t =--~

Q. iy, ==-=-. |

kA‘v -~- change and whenr they came back the following
week, they were still on, so they were drawing no
power whatsoever. No matter what them breakers are
for, evén in the on position, they have not dtawn any
more power,

Q. Sir, my question to you is did you ceomply with
PPL’s request to have the meters individually marked
$¢ PPL could perform a completé investigation? |
| ATTORNEY MAY:
You mean the individual circuit breakers,
| not thé meters.
ATTORNEY KRU?KA:
Yes. 1'm sorry. The individual
breakers.
|A. I bad requested the electrician to be there and
the two people there I tnink they were at the time

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536~-8908
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when we made the phone call to them'and they told the
|maintenance man that they would be there on Wednesday

at ten o’clock and I haven’t seen them since.

BY ATTORNEY KRUPKA:

. New, when you say they, do you mean your

electricians?
A. Electricians, yes, J&M Electric, which we gave the

‘péople their name and they had access and Ann had

access to these people. They als&khad access Lo the
overhead door people. They also had access to the
blacktop people, so they were available to talk to and

gquestion all of the people that could have possibly

been involved from my maintenance man.
10, Correct., Your =-=-=.

A. Arnd I think they were all contacted and I don't

know what BAnn foﬁnd outycff these peop.e, but she was
given their names and their phone numbers of everyone
that could possibly have been involved in this |
situation. | |

0. But sir, my question to you was you were not able

to have any one of your employees or agents or

electricians come and mark the breakers on your box to

jdentify what they went to; am I correct?
A. I ~--~ you’re correct. I have ncot besen able Lo

find;anyone to do it.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Sexvice, Inc.
{(8.4) 536-8908
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Q. And the last complaint made with regard to a high

bill was made on August 7th; am I correct, 20067

A. The last complaint was made when the last bill was

received. I don’t know which day, to be exact.

Whatever the date of the last bill is, 1t went like I
said, from «-- hald on one second. I+ went from

$31.54, from the bil: from 6/2%9, and the bill from

1/31 was $369.82. Anc whenever that bill was received

in the mail, my fiancée had called the electric
company and complained.

¢. Okay. And isn’t it correct that two days later, a

PPL representative asked to come out and once again

see the property?
A Yes, ma’am.

Q. And isn’t it true that the day that PPL called you

to request to come out, an appcintment, that day the

usage again dropped to half?

Au. Yesr ma’am-

0. Arnd by the time two days later, which was four

days from the date of your complaint, when PPL came to

L | the property, the use was again down to minimal?

a. Yes, ma’am, but the breakers were still on. The

3| breakers were not shut off, so if I was going to do

 80m$thing illegally, 1 would have shut the breakers

off -~~~ would that be most likely thing to do and your

" SBargent’s Court Reporting Setvice, Inc.
{B1l4)y 536-8908
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 people came and the breakers were all on and the meter

was running at the fairly normal slow speed without no

breakers being shut off.

ATTORNEY KRUPKA:

I have n¢ further questions for Mr.
Rasieleski.

JUDGE FORDHAM:

Thank you. Is there any Redirect, Mr.

May?

REDIRECT EXAMINATION

BY ATTORNEY MAY:

0. Mr. Rasielesk:i, the last time that the folks from

PP&lL were up there at your house, did they ask you ---

otner than having the breakers marked, did they ask

you for anything in terms of access or explanation

which you did not provide them?

7fA. No, sir. Anything that they asked, I provided

them with and I even --- I went out of my way to show
them anything possibly they could see.

. Did zhey come up with any explanation for you in
terms of a breaker that could have fed something that

could’ve been responsible for this type of draw?

1A . Ne, because all the breakers thét could =-=

there’s no explanation because all the breakers, like

|1 say, were on both times that they were there and the

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{814) 5326-~8908 ‘
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was rurning normal, 5o no breakers were thrown
And they %told me don’t thrbw them off the first
The second time, they still wexe an'and the
was still running normal and then'they aven went
and they threw the driveway on and that made the
run like very, very slow. And that’s the only

They couldn’t ---~ the only thing is that there

was some 20 amps --- breakers that were not marked and

we found out that one of them serviced a laght at the

bottom of the driveway that hasn’t worked in years and

one serviced a pump house up at the top and the well

has been broken and hasn’t been used in ten years.

Honor.

ATTORNEY MAY:

That’s all the guestions I have, Your

JUDGE FORDHAM:

Thank you. Anything £uxther, Ms. Krupka?

ATTORNEY KRUPKA:

No, thank vyou.

JUDGE FORDHAM:

Okay. At this time, Ms. Krupka, you may

present your first witness.

ATTORNEY KRUPKA:

Okay. I c¢all Ann Vaida.

Bargent’s Court Reporting'Service, Inc.

{814) 536-8908
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ANN VAIDA, HAVING FIRST BEEN DULY SWORN, TESTIFIED AS
FOLLOWS :

JUDGE FORDHAM:

Would you state your name and please

spell your last name and your business address for the

'record, please?

A. Yes, Your Honor. My first name is Ann, my last
name is Vaida and it’s spclléd V like Victor, A-I, D
like David, A, V-A-I~D-A. And I'm employed with PPL
Electric Utilities and the business address is 600
Larch Street, Scranton, PA 18509‘

JUDGE FORDHAM:

Thank you. You may procegd, Ms. Krupka.

ATTORNEY XRUPKA:
Thank ydu.

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY ATTORKEY KRUPKA:

Q. Ms. Vvaida, 1f we just c¢an go back. Ann, is that

with an E or without an &?

-AQ Without an E.

. Okay. And what is your position with PPL?
Customer contact representative.
and for how many years have you been with PPL?

Twenty-eight (28) years.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814)‘536~8908




oy ds

asd

10
11
12

I PSR R

2Y
Q. Andybriefly describe your currernt 3job
responsibilities? | |
A. Any bill inquiry, whe-her -t be a residert or a
small business, that has a complaint cr needs to have
& féllow~up investigation,yl go out and I follow-up on
it to satisfy that customer’'s inguiry.
G. And ats a part c¢f your -ob, are you familiar with

the records maintained by PPL, such as customer

' contact, meter readings, daily reacing reports,

account activity statements?

:A; ‘fES, I aﬂh

0. And are you familiar with performing meter tests
within the ficld?

A. Yes, I am, | |

0. And have YCU been trained to do the same?

A. Yes, 1 have.

Q. And have you been trained to perform high bill
1nvestigatians? |

A. VYes, I have.

){0Q. And are you familiar with the complaint which was

filed by Mr. PRasieleski?

21A. Yes, I am.
0. Ard briefly explain your interaction in this
L imatter.

A. I received the complaint in regards to the

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
g - p -~ 9
(B14) 536-3908 '
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electric high usage, and T wert out to the property to

find out what may have caused this. And I went

thrnugh the investigation by asking Mr. Rasieleski

lexactly did anything change, you know,vwhat the gacte

panel box actually contained, like what was in it.

{And I know I saw in my comments that it took the

| second investigation to go out and actually meet with

him to test the meter on the site to make sure‘that

 PP&L’s'equipment did test out and that it wasn’'t on
:ﬁha PP&L side. And I also asked him about labeling
|the stuff in the panel box because I did not know
fwhere.every switch was operating in that gate panel
Vbéx; vﬂnd he gave me the electrician’s name as to who

I could contact and which I did so.

I asked him if, did anything different occur. He

‘indicated that he was on vacation. He indicated that

lthe place was up for sale. He indicated that he had

the driveway repaved and that there was an incident

‘that they did break into the heat cable line, so I, in
turn, tock all these parties’ names who I could get in

2 ltouch with to follow-up on th.s investigation, and

which I did. And then just preceeded tc do the test
and the outlet, I asked him if anybody in the
neighborhood could run anything.

Q. 'Okdyi I'm going to ask you to cok at PPL Hearing

“Sargent’'s Court Repértingrservice, Inc.
(614) 536-8308
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| Exhibit Number Five.

(PPL Exhibit Five marked for

identification.)

|A. Okay.
- BY ATTORNEY_KRU?KA&

Q. Dc you have'thaﬁ in fﬁont of you?

A Yes, 1 do.

Q. Bnd can you tell me what that document is?

A, That is actually my commH ts as to when I was out

on the investigation.

(. What is the document in full?

Q. Okay. And are these the cortacts on Mr.

Rasieleski’s account?

A Yes, they are.

Q. And can you tell me why the document is marked

page one of 28 through page six of 28 and ends there?

A, Because that was the amcunt of comments that were

listed on Mr. Rasieleski’s account.

Q. Okay. Would L be correct then that pages seven

,thrauqh 28 are similar to that of page six, blank?

A. Yesi That is correct.
Q. When was PPL first notified of a hlgh bill
inaurred by Mr. Rasmelesk

A. On payge five of 28, it was the date of July Bth,

VSargent s Court Reportlng Service, Inc.
(B14) 536-8B908
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2005.
0. ~And did you respond to that concern?
A. Yes, I did.

0. And did you, in fact, meet with Mr. Rasieleski?
A. Yes, 1 did.
0. Mz, Rasielesk: has recently testified and

described the property in general. Did you find that

'to be accurate, his description?

A. Yes, I did.

Q. You indicated that yoa visited the property?

AL Yes, 1 did.

Q. Okay. And 1s tha: visit also reflected on the

customer contact?

AL Yes, on page five of 28. I actually indicated

under the comments that I met with Mr. Rasieleski and

went thrcugh the investigation --- or page four of 28,

}I’m sorry.

Q. And what was the date of your first visit?

A. My first visit was on the --- July 18th, 2005.

Q. Mr. Rasieleski also described the meter box during
‘his testimony. Do you find that 2o be an accurate
reflection of what you observed?

A. Yes. The only thing I mentioned is that the heat

breakers and ---. He mentioned that they were on.

They were on.

Sargent’s Court Repértihg Service, Inc.
N {814y 536-8908
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Q. Okay. And were yct able to determine what each’
breaker serviced? |

A. 1 was noct.

0. Did‘you make any request of Mr. Rasieleski to have

thegse breaker switches labeled?

|a.  Yes, I did.

O When did you make that reguest?

A. On the date of my visit.

1 Q. Zs it also reflected on page four of the customer
contact?

1A, Yes, it is.

0. T'm o going to ask you to identify PPL Hearing
Exhibit Number Two.

(PP., Exhibit Twe marked for

identification.)
A. Okay.
BY ATTORNEY KRUPKA:

Q. Can you tell me what this document 187

Al Yes. It is actually the daily readinqs'an the.

electric meter that services to the gate.

Q. Ard again, what was the date that PPL first

received notitication that there was a high bill
Lconcern?

A G July 8th of 2005.

Q. - Qkay. I'm going to ask you if this document, PPL

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
‘ (814) 536~5908




LV

~l Oy

o

33

Hearing Exhibit Number Two, reflects the daily use as

of July 8th, 2005.

A Yes, it does.

Q. And what was the daily use on July 8th, 2005?

A. At 26 kilowatts per day with a reading of 10289.

. Okavy. Prior teo that, the first date listed on
this exhibit with a daily usage is, I believe, July 2,
2005; is that correct?

A. That’'s correct.

Q. And what was the usage on that date?

A. The July 2 of 2005, the daily usage was 171

2l kilowatts per day.

Q. And what was 1t the next day?

A, And the following day, it was July the 3rd, it was
89 kilowatts per day.

Q. And the following day, July 4th, what was the

] lusage?

A. 25 kilowatts per day.

'Q. Therefore, by the time Mr. Rasieleski contacted

PPL, had the usage declined?

A. Yes, it had.

G. And was the usage still at the lower rate as of

the date of your visit?

A, Yes, it was.

Q. Did you make a subsequent visit to the property?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536~8908
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. Yes, I did.
. What‘is the date of that subsequent visit?
The 20th of July.

A
Q
A
0. And on that date, did you test the meter?
Y Yes, I did.

Q

What cid =--- was this a field test actually in the

A. Yes, it was.

Q. Was aryone else present with you when you tested
the meter?
A. Yes, there was.

O. Who was there?

A. Mr. Rasieleski himself and he also had his

maintenance peérson there, Jack Martin.

0. And does PPL Hearing Exhibit Number Five reflect

+he results of this meter test?

A. ves, it does.
Q. What were the results?
A. On the 20th, when I located the test results, I

tested it out at 99.16 percent accuraté‘

Q. Arnd L1s this in your === based on your knowledge,

is this within the PUC guidelires and regulations for
an accurate metexr?
Zx&k Yes; it j«S‘

Q. Ckay. Duzing this period, did you have any

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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|discussions with Mr. Rasieleski about any changes to

the property or improper working eguipment?
A. Yes, I did.

0. Okay. And what were those discussions about?

'A. I basically wanted to find out if there were in

regards to the driveway being repaved, in regards to a

separate outlet where ---.

AUDIO GOES OCT

JUDGE FORDHAM:

The last thing that she has is something
about peing plugged. | |
A. The outside outlet.

JUDGE FORDHAM:

Okay.
A, A breasker box at the bottom of the gate. ‘Separate
panel box, there is an outlet.

JUDGE FORDHAM:

Okay. You may proceed.

BY ATTORNEY KRUPKA:
Q. During your investigation, did you also discuss
the heaters in the driveway? |

A. Yes, I did.

Q. Did you learn as to what type of heaters were in

this driveway?

51 A, Trere are three 5,000 watt electric heater cables.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(B14) 536-8908
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0. Are ycu also, in yeur position, familiar with

account activity statements?

A, Yeg, I am.

Q. 1'm gcing to ask you to identify what we’ve

|pre~marked as PPL Hearing Exhibit Number One anc T'11

note for the record that this exhibit was markea in

'the upper right-hand corner as not to cover any of the

information contained in the exhibit.

{A. The account activity statement.

Q. and for whose aceount?

A. For trank Rasieleski at 24 Tiffany Drive, Dunmore,
Pennsylvania. '
Q. And what is shown on an account activity

statement, generally speaking?

A. The information indicates the customer’s account

,namber and the statement indicates the location where

it’s atbt and the first row toe the left is the date of

the statement, the t.me frame, the transaction type,
the due date of the currert bill, the transaction

amount, the dollar amcount, if there were any balances

‘brought forward, actual bill, deferred balance, the

deyree dates are listed and the type of reading,

whether it was actual or estimated and the number of

days for that particular time frame and the number of

kilowatt hours used during that time frame and the

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(614} 536-8508
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bills Xu demand.

Q. And did this reflect the approximate last four

vears of usage on the property?

A Yes, 1t does.

0. Is there actaally 2 history of fluctuation

somewhat in this account since at least back to 20027

Al YE‘S.

jQ; What is the highest amount ever billed in the past

four years on this account?
A, Page five, Lhe July lst, the electric bill,

kilowatt hours used which is the second to the left

VWas 3,860 kilowatt hours and a demand of ten KW.

Q. Okay. And I just want to checx because you

indicated that was page five. Would you check Lo see

-~ it says page five on the becttom; right?

A, Yes .

1 Q. Okay. Is it actually, though, if you count the

fourth page of the exhibit =--7

A. Yes. It wculd be the fourth.

Q. Okay. You indicated about the type of heaters in

the driveway. Did you indicate what was the KW demand

per heater?

n»‘A'y Fivﬁ-'l‘
Yo Ard if these heaters were toc run 24 hours a day,

seven days a week for 30 days in a billing cycle, were

Sargent’s Court Repotting Service, Inc.
‘ (814) 536-8908
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yout able to determine the potential KWH for all three

' heaters?

A. Yes, I was.

Q. What was that number?

Ly 10,80C.

G. And what was 1t per heater?

A. Five.

Q; Five KWH?

AL Yeg =--- or a 3.6 because it was 5,900 for 24
hours.

Q. Okay. And what would be the KWH per month for one

of the heaters running?

a. Fer just one heater running?
Q. Yes“

a. It would be 3.6.

Q. Is that XW?

A. That's KW for one heater.
Q. Okay. And what is it KWH?
A. "he KWH for the --=~,

Q. Foer one heater?

a.

Yeah, for the one heater would be the three. Oh,

> | the whole 36. I'm sorry. That’s my own mistake.

o Whkat is the KWH for a mcnth for one‘heater?
A. The KWH is 3,600,

Q. Okay. Thank you. Is there a difference between

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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KW and KWH?

A. Yes, there is. Every 1,000 watts is one KW.

O Okay. Accordingly, with regard to your testimony,

if the three heaters were running continuously for a
given month, does their KWH potentially exceed that
which Mr. Rasieleskl was ever billed?

A. Yes, i1f you take the 510,800, it would be 16.8 XW.

A1l right. And again, the KWH would be?
The 10.8 --- well, the KWH would be 10,BC0.
. Yes.

The KW 1is 10.8.
CATTORNEY KRUPRA:

I have no further questions of Ms. Vaida.

JUDGE FORDHAM:

Mr. May, do you have any Cross

Examination?

ATTORNEY MAY:

1 have a couple of questions, Your Honor.

JUDGE FORLDHAM:

You may proceed.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY ATTORNEY MAY:

Q. Ms. Vaida, when you first spoke with ~--- well,

when you did speak with Frank Rasieleski on July 14th,

2005, did he provide you with the name of his

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536~-8808
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electrician?

A, I was given his electrician’s name, yes.
. Did he give you the name of the driveway repalr
people?

B Yes, he did.

Q. Even the people that take care of the gates?

A. The driveway ~-~- oh, the maintenance man, yes, Mr.
Maztin.

g. Oh, the people that take care of the gates, the

' Overhead Door Company?

A. Ok, £for them, yes, he also provided then.

kQ‘ Would you tell the Judge whether you contacted Mr.

{Tunis (phonetic) from the paving company?

Q. And did Mr. Tunis tell you wheﬁher or not any

lines were broken during his werk?

'

es. He did say he cut into the cable.
Q. Did he tell you which cable that he cut?
A, The heat cable === not the lighting, the heat

cable.

1 Q. Was 1t the heat cable or was it the heat sensing

canple?

A. I really don’t know. He just mentiored it was the

tcaple fur the heater.'

. Well, did he tell you whether it was -=--

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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|A. I didn’t ask him if —-=-~

Q. ~~« for the sensor at the top of the driveway

or -

L, ~=~~ *t was the heat sensor cr ===,

1Q. ==~ the cable that fed the heaters at the bottom

of the driveway?

{A. Well, it goes from the gate up to the turn of the

driveway are those cables.

1Q. Waell, ===,

A It was on right below the turn where they --- they

didn’t do it on purpose. It was actually cut in,
where they had to make repairs. |
¢. I understand, but did he explain to you that the

repalr that needed to be made was to the sensbr that

lwas at the top of the driveway?
AL He had indicated that it was the, you know, the
lcable. He didn’t say the sensor cable. He just said,

yoi know, the heat --- it was actually cut inte in the

heat cable. I did not hear the sensor cable
mentioned.

Q. Ppid he tell ydu that he fixed it?

He said that they did it the next day.
Did he say that he fixed it? |
Did Tunis himself £fix it?

Yes.

Sargent’s Court Réporting Serxvice, Inc.
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A. Mr. Tunis, nog' He said_thefelactrician fixed it.
Q. Could it hava_been the people from Overhead Door

instead?

1A, The Overhead Door people just said that repairs

|were made because it was the gate that was affected

als0 with the cable.

Q. » Did the people from overhead door tell you thét
the repair that they had to make was “o the sensor’
cable at the top of the driveway by the house?i

A. They 7ust said they made their repairs also when

the line was cut,
0. And I understand that. You’ve said it three times

for me. I asked you did they,speéify whether the

repairs that they made were to the sensor cable at the
top ¢f the driveway by the house.

A. I don’t have it in writing and I don’t have the

exact wording, just that repairs were made.

Q. Okay. Do you know whether or not thesekcables are
covered by the blacktop driveway?

A. No. They’re.an the side of the driveway.

0. Do you know where the S |

A, The macadam. |

0. Do you know where the cables that feed the heaters

are underneath the driveway?

AL On the side where they made the ~-- the cut was on

Sargent’'s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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the side where they actually did the macadam, whkich

was indicated to me. I didn't actuvally have it where

1 put it down in writing from them exactly whether it

was the sensor or the heat cables cn there, just‘that

the cable that was under the driveway when they did

the repairing was cut.

Q. S¢ you don’t know?

A Ne. I honestly don’t have it in writing or
actually, you know, see <he before cut of the after
epairs.

Q. You also said that ~---.

A, My main thing was the testihg of that meter and

those actual panecl boxes to make sure that if they
‘were on, if it had the potential o use that type of

usage which indicated that it did if they were open

and on.

Q. Do you remember me asking you a question whether

' you knew whether o¢r not it was the senscr cable or the

heater cable?

A, No .

Q. You don”t remember me just asking you ﬁhat?

A Oh, you, vyourself asking me that?

0. Yes.

A, Ycé.

0. Okay. Your answer was no;j is that correct? You

Sargcnt’s Court‘Reporting Service, Inc.
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don’t know?
'A. I don‘t know. That’s correct.

10. That was my guestion. I appfeciate evexything

else, but that’s all I was asking vou. The next
questian‘I have for you 1s that you said that you were
at the hcuse on July 20th, 2005, and had diséusﬁions
with Mt; Rasieleski; 1is c<hat correct? |

A. That’s correct.

Q. You asked him whether there could have been

anyihing else that could have drawr power off this

panel; X8 that correct?

A. That’s correct.

5Q,; Did you test and see whether the heaters, these

115,000 ==~ thrée 5,000 watt cable heaters actually had

power Lo them?
A. No, I did not.

Q. Would that have been imporzant?

AL Well, I looked at the usage from the time that
| when they were on, when the usage spiked to the time

that I was there, and they weren’t drawing any --- as

far as the calibration on that meter, that wasa’t

’drawing any heat then.
TQ£ “hat’s a great answer, but my gquestion was do you
4|{know whether there are --- whether there is power to

5lthose heaters?

Sargent’'s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Q. Okay. Thank you. You’ve alsoc talked about, on
questioning from youxr Counsel, a --- I think you said,

her words were a history of fluctuation in this

account;kis that c¢correct?
A, That’s correct.
Q. Okay. Now, when you say a history of fluctuation,

I would like you to tell the Administrative Law Judge
the history that shows that it went from abcut $30 a

moath to around $400 a month. What’s the history in

that account?

;A. n the actual daily consumption, it was =--- prior

to that it was averaging around 23 kilowatts a day and

then it weént up to 171 kilowatts a day for a

continuous one, two, three days. We nave daily ---
which is on that exhibit to shew the =--- Exhibit One,
which shows the daily reading.

Q. UOkay. Exhibit One shows the daily reading where
yvoa’re saying that it shows a high usage for 23 days?
A, That'’s correct,’

’Q. Could you tell me where that is?

B. Well, 1'm sorry. Exhibit Two, it is for the daily
édjust - |

Q; Okay. Let’s loeok at Exhibit Two. What date are

you talking about on Exhibit Two?

‘Sargent’'s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 5236-8508 '
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A. The time frame that the --- it was 2005, when I
was there. |
Q. All right. Exhibit Two begins for me on July 1st,
2005, |

A. That’s correct.

Q. And for July l1st, 2005, it has 2 daily usage of

zero; right?

A. That’s right. That’s =--- 1t just has the inside

reading --- actually July 2nd.

Q. Okay.

A. It has the first 171 kilowatt hours.

Q. Okay. Remember what I asked you a couple of
questions ago about your Counsel asking you about this
history of fluctuations. |

B. Okay.

Q. My question was can you tell the Administrative
Law Judge where there is a history of fluctuation
showing that it goes from somewhere around $§30 or $35
per month to $400 per month.

A. ~Dkay‘ On thekaccount activity statement, which is
Exhlibit One, -~-=-- | |

O AllL right.

A. ~~= it starts with September of 2002, which is the
four-year statemént,

Q. Right.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814} 526-8908 '
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A. and the fluctuation from the one in guestion prior

'to that would be 2004.

Q. When in 20047

A. Tt would be June, almost the same month time
frame, it would be June 3Gth, 2004.

Q. It went up to $893; is that right?

A. That’'s correct. |

Q. What I have from you is the history cof fluctuation

your Counsecl asked was a difference between $30 and

 $35% per month to $400 pér meonth., I’m asking where 1is

that history of fluctuation?

AETTORNEY KRUPKA:

Objection as to the sftatement as to what
Counsel had asked her. I don’t believse that’s a fair

representation. Counsel asked her if there was a

‘history of fluctuation. There was no number provided.

ATTORNEY MAY:

Okay‘

BY ATTORNEY MAY:

Q. My question is that the dispute in this.particular
case is one where you have a $400 bill; is that
correct?

A. That’'s right.

110. Okay. How many other $400 bills does Mr.

|Rasieleski have on his four-year statement?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{B24) 536-8908




L I % N
e

®

o>

~3 [2)] 1¥ 4

W
=

*

-

*

*

i

13

Q-

1y
On this particular four vyears, there was none.
How many $30307
There is none.
How many $2007?
There is none.
How mény £1007
At that time frame, none.
None. Okay. |

That's why I was out there to test the meter.

Okay. And you also said thal --- you have given a

:bunch of testimony about calculations that you’ve done

an the leoad of these three 5,000 kilowatt heaters; is

that correct?

A‘

lo.
|those heatezs?
A

‘Q‘

A.

N

Yes.

Where did you get the information on the draw for

Actual ~~-= on the hreakers, on those 30 breakers.
. don’'t know what you mean.
On the history for the KW use.

On the history. I'm asking youa =--. You

testified to this Judge that there are three 5,000

watt heaters in the driveway; is that correct?

3{A.

Q.

From the electrician, yes.

ke electrician told you that there were three

5,500 heaters?

~Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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A. Yes.

kQ‘ Well, how do you know that they’re‘S,OOO watts?

‘A‘ I don’t xnow exactly i1f they were 5,000 watis.

Q‘ Well, how many watts are they?

A. Well, if there are three from the three cables
that are in there on those, on tﬁekbreakers, I'm just

'relying on the electrician’s information.

Q.. Ne¢, no. I’m asking you. Yocu’ve given testimony
yourself about doing an investigation and saying that

you know that there’s three 5,000 watt cable heaters

in this driveway.

A. " That’s right, because for the information that I
got back from both the e¢lectrician, the overhead door
and the paving people, that was my foliow~up, to find

out if that was --- if that potential was there. I

'did the field investigation. Then T did the phone

investigation.

Q. What personal knowledge do you have that you can

testify to that there are three heaters in the

driveway?

A From the electrician. I didn’t dig up the
driveway. I didnft see the cable myséif. |
'Q. Well, did you test tHOSe to determine the
resistance of each of those cables?

A. NO . 1 tested the PP&L meter in front of Mt.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Rasieleski and in front of his maintenance person,

Jack Martin, because the electrician wasn't present
that day.
Q. Your answer is no; is that correct?

A. That’s correct.

Q. Can yod tell me whether cor not those heaters,

those cables themselves, are actually serviceable?
A. Ne.

ATTORNEY MAY:

I don‘t have any other Questions for Ms.
Vaida.

SJUDGE FORDHAM:

Is there any Redirect, Ms. Krupka?

ATTORNEY KRUPKA:
Yes;

REDIRECT EXAMINATION

7|BY ATTORNEY KRUPKA:
Q. Mse. Vaida, these neaters that are on the property,
‘are they actually under macadam?

A, Well, at the time of my visit, I mean, the macadam

was there and I didn’'t see them,kso'yes, they would

’have to be.

0. So actually, for you t¢ actually visually see

these heaters, you’d have‘tc go in and break up thac:

‘macadam?.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Efervice, Inc.
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A. That's correct.

Q. Okay. And PPL wouldn’t do that to someone’s

property?
A. That's right.
Q. S0 you relied upon what Mr. Rasieleski’s own

representatives told you?

A, That’s right.

Q0. And is it PPL’s responsibility to send an

electrician to a custocmer’s home tc test each and
every piece of equipment to make sure that their
equipment is working properly?

A. Ne¢, it isn't.

Q. Does PPL’s testing be limited to the metér?

A. Yes, 1t is.

0. Did anyone ever tell you that the heaters were not
in working order, meaning that they couldn’t be used;

they were broken and unable to use?

B. Ne o
0. So based upon what you were told from Mr.
Rasieleski’s representatives, were you uvnder the

presumption that these heaters were usable should

somecone cesire to use them?

A, Yes.

ATTORNEY MAY:

I'm geing to abject. What:her

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{(814) 536-8908
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presumptions were don’t count.

 JUDGE _FORDHAM:

Would you repeat the guestion that you

jasked, Ms. Krupka?

ATTORNEY KRUPKA:

The best I can.

BY ATTORNEY KRUPKA:

[

0. Based upon the information provided to you from
Mr. Rasicleski’s representatives, is it your

understanding thatl these meters could be used should

someone desire to use them?
A. Yes, they could be.

JUDGE FORDHAWM:

Is that your objection, Mr. May?

ATTORNEY MAY:

No. My objection was the use of the word
presumption in the earlier guestion, Your Honor.

JUDGE FORDHAM:

Okay. You may proceed, Ms. Krupka.

ATTORNEY KRUPKA:

I have no further guestions.

JUDGE FORDHAM:

Anything further, Mr. May?

ATTORNEY MAY:

Just to follow-up, Your Honor.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{B14) 536-8908 '
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RECROSS EXAMINATTION

{BY ATTORNEY MAY:

Q. Ms. Vaida, do you know whether the usage or the

energization of these heating mats require the

participation of a sensor to turn them on?
A, I1£f they’re set on time temperature for the sensor,

buet I don’t know otherwise.

0. Well, I'm talking about =---.

A. It would be just like a timer on a water heater.
Is that what you're asking?
Q. Ho. I'm talking about the Sensors that are in the
driveway that sense whether i1t’s =--- whether there’s
snow on top of them.

. If that’s the purpose fcr the sensor.

. Did Mr. Rasieleski ~--

. ~== glaim to you that the sensors were there?

A
Q
:Ai Like you know, like if ---.
Q
A

A . But you can override any sensor and it could stay

Q. Okay. How did you establish by yourself that you

could override these sensors?

A. :f the main switches are open and the electric is

energlized into the metered service, then that would

' --~ there’s power there.

Q. if the power was there, but ihterrupted by a relay

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
‘ (814) 536-8908 ‘
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llecontrolled by the sensor, how do yoﬁ override the
2 $énsQr? | |

3{Aa. = don’t know how you would cverride it.

410. Did you look at that?

51A No, I did not.

6 ATTORNEY MAY:

! | Thank you. I don‘t have any other

Blgquestions.

ted

JUDGE FORDHAM:

10 Thank you. Ms. Xrupka, you may call your

1. lnext witness.

12 '~ ATTORNEY KRUDKA:

13| The next witness would be Bill

14 Stosfrégena / |

15 | = o o S,
16 |WILLIAM STOSFREGEN, HAVING FIRST BEEN DULY SWORN,

17| TESTIFIED AS FOLLOWS: | | |

13:u»*__qu“m-~—_i-g~~_u_,-ﬁ___‘h~__-f_u@,*_h;-_*___-_-,u_
19 s JUDGE_FORDHAM:
20|  And would you state your name and

’Zlébusiness,address for the record? Please spell your
22} last hame‘,v

23 A. My name is William Conrad Stcsfregen, Jr. My last’
24 | name is'spelled 5~T-0~S-F as in Frank, R-E-G-E-N. I

25{work for PPL Electric Utilities. My work location is

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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55
23% Tndustrial Park Road, Frackville, Pennsylvaria.

JUDGE FORDHAM:

~ Thank you. You may preceed, Ms\'Krupka.
DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY ATTORNEY KRUPKA:

G. What is your position, Mr. Stosfregen, with regard
to PPL? |

A. I'm 5 custdmer contact representative.

Q. And how many years have you been with PPL?

A. 7 have a little over 34 years.

Q. And what are your general job responsibilities?

A, My general job responsibilities are to heip‘

customers find their high usage if they have high

usaye on the bills, plus there’s other

‘responsibilities that I deal with customer concerns

mainly due to the high bill investigation.

Q. And arc you familiar with the records maintained

by PPL such as account activity'statemeﬁts, high bill
investigations, work orders and daily meter reading
reports? |

Yes, ma'"an.

Q. Are vyou aware of a complaint in this matter?
A. Yes, ma’am.
Q. Have you reviewed PPL’s records cn this aécount,

~includin§ the history of this,accdunt?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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AL Yes, ma’am.
And did you visit the property?
A . Yes, I did.

b, We were there actually on three occasions.

Q
A
0. On how many occasions?
.
Q

. And were these occasions announced, meaning that
you pre-arranged a date and time with Mr. Rasielesxi
or his representative?

A, Two of the three were. I stopped up vesterday

just to verify his meter reading.
Q. And what was the first date --- did you =--<- let me

I|back up. Did you investigate that initial period of

time where there were high bills?
A, Ne, I didn’t.

0. Okay. Recently, did PPL -~~~ do you recall that

lthere were =--- there was another issue with a high
biil?
A. Yes, ma’an.

10. And do you recall when PPL received that call?

A, That was on 8/7 of this year.
1Q. Okay. I’m goirng to show you what is PPL Hearing
Exhibit Number Five and nas peen previously identif:ed

las the customer contact on this account. Does page

one of PPL Hearing Exhibit Nunmber Five identify the

b jcomments of PPL with regard to a high bill?

Sarqeht’ﬁ Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-83908
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A. Yes.
Q. And were you the person assigned to this high
Pill? |

A. Yes, ma’am.
Q. Do you recall the date on which you contacted the

Complainant to arrange to go out and see the property?

1A, I had telephoned the Complainant who had called

'in, which was Gretchen, on 8/9.

Q. What date did you arrange for your visit?

A I had made arrangements for a visit en 8/11.

0. And when you visited the property on August 1llth,

who was present?
A. T met with ~-- Mr. Rasieleski cawme down and the

maintenance man, Jack.

¢. - aAnd this was not PPL’s first visit to the

property; am I correct?
A. No, it wasn’t.,
Q. Okay. Can you tell us why Ms. Vaida didn’t go

this time, but rather you went?

AL It was requested that Ms. Vaida didn’t do the

investigation, that they would send somebody else out.

0. Was that request made by the Complainant?
A“ Tes, it was.
Q. Mr. Rasieleski had teStified on his own behalf as

to the type of home and property he had. Did you find

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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|this generally to be consistent with what your visit

7
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A. Yes. I believe it was.

Q. And how many electric meters are at the property?
A There is two electric meters vecorded at that

‘property.

0. Was there any dispute concerning the electric

meter concerning --- that services basically the home?

»:W No, ma’anm.

(o Was his dispute, as you know i%, restricted to the

gated entrance area?

A. Yes, ma’am.

Q. .5 there a breaker box which services the second
meter?

A, Yes, ma’am.

Q. IT’m going to show you PFL Hearing Exhibitft Numberxr

Three. Mr. Rasicleski had testified briefly to

describe what the pictures are of. Are these pictures

‘taken during your visit?

A. Yes, they were.

0. Okay. And just very briefly, what is the first

lpicture of?

A. The first picture is of the main gate going into

the resicence.

Qi And what’s the second picture?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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A. The second picture is a picture of the breaker box

with the front door open.

:Q. hnd what is the third picture?

A. The third picture is a picture of the breaker box
with the door open and the controls for the heat

cable.

0. Okay. 1 see a smaller, square box to the left of
'a rectangular box. Do you know what that square box

'is on the left?

A. Yes., That controls the de¥icing of the driveway
for the heaters.

Q. Okay. And are there two --~ they heat two things

that look like knobs. Do you know what they are?

E. Yes, ma’am. ©Orne is to control the humidity coming

on and the other is the <emperature control.

Q. What is the next page of the exhibit?

'A. The next page is the circuit breaker panel with

the front panel taken off it.
Q. Ard the next page?
A. Tre next page is one of *he spotlights for the

lighting up of the area that’s at the base of the

|trees.

'Q.‘ Mr. Rasieleskil has described his property as

approximately five acres. When you were at the

property, can you tell us is it mainly grassy areas,

$argent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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is it wocded area, what is it like?

|A. From the section I’ve seen, I wasn’t up at the

house, sc the section 1 had seen -s mostly trees. It

don’t seem like there’s a lot of Xawn or =--- basically

trees.

Q. And was the property lighted in any rannex?

A. When 1 was there, it wasn’t lighted, but there ---

aceoarding to Mr. Rasieleski and I was talking to the

electrician, there is extensive outside lighting.

Ee The next page of the exhibit, I believe Mr.
' Kasieleski testified thac that is his mailbox.
AL Yes, ma’am.

10. And <hen I'm going to turn to the actual last page

of the exhibit. Can you tell me what that is?

AL Three PVC conduits that run up on, I'm going to

say the right side of the driveway when you’re driving

up to the house that control the wiring foi, I'm

assuming by looking at the wiring and talking to Mr.

Rasieleski, this controls --- these are controls for

 the lighting and the driveway heaters, the gate

control iz on the left side.

1 0. And were these conduits in good repair?

A. As the picture shows, they have been broken.
Q. I’m going to ask you to identify PPL Hearing

Exhibit Numper Four. Can you tell me what this 1s?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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(PPL Exhibit Four marked for

identification.)

‘A. That's a copy cf the work order I received with ny

notes on -== some of the notes.

'BY ATTORNEY KRUPKA:

Q. Okay. And these are your nctes that you made at

the time of the visit?

A. Yes, ma’am.

1. . I'm going to ask you to turn to page two of this

docunent . Did you actually prepare this at the same

time?
AL Yes, T did.

Q. Can you tell me what that first drawing is of? It

llooks like it’s rectangular. |

'A. The orne with the 15s, 30s and 20s, that's a rough
'skerch of the cifcuit breaker panel.

Q. And how many breakers are in this box?

A There’s ten double pole breakers and six single

‘pole breakers; a total of lﬁ‘breakers.
Q. Are all of the breakers --- are wires running to
|and from all these breakers?

A. Yes, ma’am. As far as I couvld see, they were.
Q. Were you able to determine at the time what each
breaker was servicing?

A. When we were there, we couldn’t determine what

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{814) 536-8208"




By

10

“
s

13

14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

231

24
25

b

three of the breakers serviced.

Q. Was Mr. Rasieleski present?

A, Yes, he was.
0. Was he able to --- did you guestion him as to
whether he knew what every breaker serviced?

A, Yeg, I did.

10. Was he able to tell you what each and every

breaker serviced?

A. Nc, ma’am. He couldn’t.

0. ‘Weré they marked?

A. Orrly three of them were,

Q. Mr. Rasieleski previously testified that he had

requested the presence of one of his own electricians.

During any of your visits, were any of the

electricians ever present?

'A. No. We had an appointment the fcllowing week to

meet the electrician’and the electrician told’me he
could not —---.

©. And was it PPL’s electrician or Mr. Rasieleskxi’s
electrician?

A. Mr., Rasieleski’s electrician.

Q;,,Why‘is it that PPL doesn’t provide an electrician?
A, We‘only owr. and service the meter base. After
that, it’s the responsibility of the property owner to

take care of it.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Serﬁice, Inc.
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Q. With regard to each breaker, can you describe by

| breaker the numbexr of amps each breaker was and
potential kilowatt hour associated with such an

amp --- breaker?

A.  Yes, ma'am. I can tell you the size of the
breakers and I can teli you what an electrician would
rave the KW rating for each one. |

Q. Okay. Can you do that for us?k

A. The double pole 20 amp breaker on the top left

would be rated at a 2.916 KW rating. The dcuble pole

30 amp breakers coming down the left, there’s three cf

them. Each one would be rated at a 5.832 KW rating.

The double'pole 20 breakers, there’s two on the left

and three on the right. They would be rated at 3.888

KW rating. And the single pole 20 ampvbreakefs would

be rated at a 1.944 KW rating.

Q. Based upon the breakers that are present, does Mr.
Rasieieski have the capability, if using all those
breakers, to draw in a given 30-day period in excess
of 4,000 KWH? |

A. Yes, ma’am.

0. Did you also observe that there were heaters with
regard to the driveway?

A. Mz, Rasieleski had stated to me there were heaters

in the driveway, so I take Mr. Rasieleski at his word.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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0. And do you know how many heaters were in the

driveway?

A. When I talked to the electrician, lately l’ve

fdiscussed this and he informed me that the three

double pole 30 amp pbreakers serviced the heaters in

the driveway.

Q. And this discussiorn was for the purpose of trying

to determine what those breakers serviced?
A, Yes, ma’am,

Q. And what is the demand in KW assocliated with one

1lof those heaters?

A It would be a five KW demand.

Q. And 1s that pased upon what the electrician told

you?
A. Yes, ma’am.
Q. Did you =-- you couldn’t independently verify by

1{ripping up the‘driveway to find the heaters; could

you?

‘A. Ho, ma’am.

010. I1f there were three heaters as the electirician

told you, what would be the total KW demand for the

Zithree heaters being used?

Ia. Tt would be 15.

Q. We tailked about demand. I row want to talk about

KWH. And am I correct that XKWH is different than KW?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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A. Yes.

{ROIN Okay. BAnd do you know how many KWH would be used

by one heater if it was running continuously?
A. One heater would be —---.

Q. And if you need a calculator, I’1ll let you do it

that way.

A, 3,600 kilowatt hours.

Q. For one heater?‘

n, For one heater.

'Q‘ How many for all‘three?

A. 10,800,

0. I'm going to ask you to look ar PPL Hearing

kExhibit Number One.

B, Yes, ma’am.

. It’s been previously identified as an account

activity statement.

A. Yes, ma’an.

Q. Are these documents you’re familiar with through

the course of your employment with PPL?

A Yes,; ma’am.

Q. I'm going to draw your attention to what has been
identified and I think agreed with as the highest bill
issued to Mr. Rasieleski which is on the fourth page

under issued July 1, 2005, Do you have that in front

of yeu?

~Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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A. Yes, ma'an.
Q. Okay. And am I correct that the KWH during that

time was 3,8607?

A, Yes, ma’‘am.

Q. Dc the heaters, if left on, have the potential to

use that amount of KWH?

A Yes, ma’ am.

Q. Tn looking at this account‘activity statement, am
I also ccrrect that In the time period whére the bill
went up that we just spoke about, the KW also
inﬁreased? |

B Yes, ma’an.

Q. If two of these heaters each with a five KW

demand, as you testified, were to go on at the same

time and stay on, would that .ncrease the overall
demand?

A. Yes, ma'am.

Q. Is it possible if two of the heaters came on and

stayed or., that could account for a demand of ten KW?

A, Yes.

ATTORNEY MAY:

Objection, speculation.

ATTORNEY KRUPKA:

Your chdr, I don’t believe it’s

speculation under the assumption that two heaters are

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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on. He did natktestify they were on. The guestion is
do two heaters of this type have the capability of
Qreatinq that type of demaﬁd,

ATTORNEY MAY:

That wasn’t the gquestion. The guestion

was could it possibly explain it.

ATTORNEY KRUPKA:
1711 rephrase 1it.

JUDGE FORDHAM:

Thank you.
BY ATTORNEY KRUPKA:
Q. To the extent, 1f two heaters of five KW each were

le®t on, could that create a demand of ten KW as

balled to Mr. Rasieleski?
15|

A. Yes, ma’am.

Q. Is it possible for the heaters to come on in a

rotating basis such as one heater may be on and then

two heéters would be on?

A. I would have to study ﬁhe system better to see,
but I only see one control for all the heaters.

0. I'm going to ask you to identify‘PPL}Hearing
Exhibit Number Two. Do you have that in front of you,
sir?

A, Yeg, ma’an.

vQ. And this was previously iderntified as daily usages

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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on Mr. Rasieleski’s account. Does that appear
accurate to you?
A,’ Yes,‘ma'am.

Q. Daily readings on a meter =~~- and is that part of

your job?
AL Yes, ma’am.
Q. For purposes of this gquestion, I'm going to ask

you to assume that Mr. Rasieleski filed his complaint

on March 14th, 2006, which is the date on his

complaint. Okay. By looking cn PPL Exhibit Number

Two, as of Marech l4th, 2006, when you get tc that

date, can you tell me had the usage declined from what

 the higher bill ccmplaints were?

A Yes, it had.

G. Okay. And what was the approximate usage?

A. Approximate usage at that time of March, it was
seven a day, seven kilowatt hours per ‘day.

Q. Did Mr. Rasieleski’s daily usage subsequently
ingrease agaein?

A. Yes, it has.

‘Q,, Can you tell me the date based upon PPL Exhibit

Number Two that 1t once again had a sigrnificant spike?
A. The reading date was 7/5/0%.

Q. Okay. And what was the reading c¢n that --~- what

fwas the usage for that day?

Sargent’s Court Rﬁportlng Servzce, Inc.
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A. 103 kilowatt hours.

{©. BAnd the previous day was?

A. Six.
O. And did -“he usage stay at an increased rate for a

period of time?

A Yes,

Q. By looking at this, can yosu see which day it began
to decrease?

A, It began to decrease ~--- it shows a reading on

8/10/7/086, as 1 previously stated, almost in half, a

little less than half.
Q. What day did you contact Mr. Rasieleski’s
residence with regard to coming osut to do an

investigation?

'A. I had called on the 9th.

Q. And what day had you arranged to go ocut?

AL I had arranged to meet with the maintenance man on
 thé 11th.

0. And what was the reading or daily usage for the
11th? | | '

A Fer the 11lth, it was down five kilowatt hours.

O Therefore, by the time you were able to get to the

property, were you able to do any type of inspection

when the reading was high?

1A, No.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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{Q. Had you ever tested the meter?

5. Yes, ma’am.

. I tested the meter on the 1lth, when I was thers.

Q
A
0. When did you test it?
A
Q

; ‘  Okay., I'm going to ask you to turn to PPL Hearing
Exhibit Number Four, and I understand in your notes
that you took lighting in the field?
\ Yes, ma’am.
. Did'you recbrd the results of your meter tests?

R Yes, ma’ am.

AL Yes, malan.

B
Q
A
‘Q, And are they on this page?
. ,
:Q. Where?

A

. They’re near the bottom Lowsards the right-hand

side.

Q. And what were those results?

A. 160.16 and 100.18 percent.

Q. And is that within PPL’s or the PUC's regulations
for accurate meters? |

B. Yes, ma’am.

0. Being that the usage had returned to what --- to a

lower rate of let’s say five to seven KWH a day and

being that Mr. Rasieleskl was not able to tell you

what the breakers serviced on hkis property during your

{visit, could you reasonably determine with precision

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{214) 536-88508
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'what tnese hreakers actually serviced?

A. No, ma'amn.
Q. And s 1t =-~- when you perfcrm an invéstigation,

whose responsibility is it to tell you what the

breakers in the meter service?

A. It’s our customers”'.

¢. You indicated that you were to the property a

second time?

A Yes, malam.

Q. BAnd tbere was discussion and testimony from Mr.

Rasielesklr that all of the breakers were in one

|position. Is that --- do you recall that to be

accurate?

A No, ma’ am.

Q. Can you tell me how you found the breakers?

A. When 1 opened the circuit breaker doér, on the

7|right-hand side, they were all on the off position

except the zop 15 amp, the double poles 15 amp, that

|was on. All the breakers on the right-hand side, they
iwa:é off.

Q. Now, there are lights on this preperty, throughout

the property. Did you have discussion with the

electrician as to what box or meter these lights are

ton?

B Yes, ma’amnm.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service,klncf
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0. And what were you informed?
A. 1 was informed that the electric for the lights
especially down at the gate and the driveway, they

come off the circuit breaker panel of the gate.

Q. Even though you were urable to identify which each

and every ~-~- let me back up. Did you make

Isubstantial effort to determine what those breakers
serviced?
A, Yes, ma’'am. We had an appointment with an

electrician. He did not show up. I contacted him

that late afternoon and he said he forgot. I

‘regquested that he could tell me. He said he would go
' to the prapérty and verify, through his knowledge,
‘determine what the breakers served. He was going to

lcall me back. He was to call me either the morning of

the 18th or the morning of the 21st of this month. He
did not call me. I had called him back the morning of
the 22nd, and I left a message for him to call meQ He
didr’t call me. I had called him app:oximately four
o’ clock the evening of the 22nd, and I had talked to
him and Qe had reviewed and hé said he didn’t get a
Chance to get over there, but we discuésed what
bxeékers were where and he told me what each breaker
served, not in which order tney served them, but by

the average on the breaker what they would have

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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served.

Q. Was arny of this information provided at the time

you were at the property?
A. No, ma’am.

Q. When you were at the property nonetheless, did you

tmakxe a good faith effort by turning the same on and

off to try to determine what they serviced?

814. Yes, ma’am.

11}
12
13

141

15
16

17

10 |

ATTORNEY KRUPKA:

I have no further gquestions.

JUDGE FORDHAM:

Mr. May, do you have any Croés
Examination?

ATTORNEY MAY:

Yes, I do, Your Honor.

CROSS EXAMINATION

'BY ATTORNEY MAY:

Q. You made three visits out to the Rasieleski

residence; 1is that correct?

A, Yes, sir.

Q. Two were by appointments. The last onhe was just a

couple of days ago; 1s that correct?

A, Yes, sir.

‘Q‘ You’ve described in the photographs the sensors

for these heating elements in the driveway; is that

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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correct?
L. Yes, sir, the controls for the sensors. They are
not the senscrs. They’re the controls.

0. Okay, for the controls. Did you look at the

sénsars themselves?

AL No, sir. They’re in the'driveway.
Q. Could you see the sensors?

A. No, sir. Theyfre in the driveway.
0.  Y0u can’t see them?

A. Not that I know of. I can’t see thrcugh blacktop,

Q. Is it your testimony that they are inside the

driveway?

A, I really don’t know where they are, but if it

senses moisture on & driveway, through my experience,

:I would say they are in the driveway.

Q. Ckay. Ycu don’t xnow?

A. Ne, I really don’z.

0. Okay.

ia. And nobody could tell ne.

Q. Mr. Rasieleski didn’t tell you?

'A. No. 1 don’t believe he did tell me where the

S8eAsSGrs were.

lo. are you as sure of that testimony about the

5|sensors as you are of all the other testimony that

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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you’ve just given?

A Which testimony are you talking about, sir?

1 Q. Are you a4s sure about the testimony that you gave

concerning the sensors that Mr. Rasielesk: did not

explain those to you? Are you sure about that?

|a. I don’t recall him explaining it to me.

ng‘ Kow, ===, k |

.8 I know what he explained about the gate opening
’and shutting. I know he explained’and maybe he told
:me about the ~-- what was wrong with the humidity, the
' dampness and the temperature which is self explanatory
if you look at the controls.

1Q. And I appreciate that. I -ust asked you whether

| he explained to you about where the sensors were and

how they operated.

_A. Not that I recall.

0. In describing the conduit that’s on the side of

the driveway, did you examine any of the wires within

that conduit?

'A. Yes, sir. I tecok a visual look at them;

Q. Was there anything that caused you any concern

| about those wires inside the conduit? |

:A. The orly thing that would concern, they are pars
and somebody may run over them again or a sharp object

y L touch them. 1 didn’t per se, which I teold Mr. .

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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IRasieleski, I didn’t see any prablém at the time with
‘vigually looking, but I didn’t put‘any'kind of
equipment on to test them.

|0. When you say bare, are you saying that there was
‘mQtallic copper showing?

A Ne. I’m saying the conduit was broken.

Q. ©Oh, okay.
Q. 8o the wvinyl jacket wires vcu can see inside the

broken cenduit?

}At Ne. I stated to you just a minute ago, sir, that

11 didn’t see any problems with it.

0. I just asked you if you could see the wires Inside

the conduit, the cab.Les?

A. Yes, I could see the wires, sir.

Q. Okay. That’s all I was asking. Do you know what

those conduits service?
AL Ne, sir, I don't.
0. In lpoking at Exhibit Number Four, the second page

|is your drawing of the box and the controls for the

sengsors?

AL Yes, sir.
Q. The top portion of it, along the circuit breaker

|box, you have something writter in a small box on the

side. I think it says snow ana ice protector?

A. Yes, sir.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{(814) 536~8908
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Q. Then you have a notation pointing, I believe, at

one of the 30 amp breakers that says makes spin slowly

when on.

:A. Yeah, it says meter spins slowly when on.
Q. Mcter spins slowly. |

A. Yes, sir.

 0, Do you know what that breaker serviéés?

 A. Through the electxician, what‘he,told me, he

stated it serves one of the heaters.

Q. Okay. Those atre the three 15 amp double pole

breakers?

A. Ne, sir. They’re the three 30 amp dcuble poles.

Q. “The three 30 amp double poles. Did you look at

‘the sensors? Did you lLook at the conzrols themselves

that you had drawn at the bottom of that page?

. Ne. I didn’t take it apart. What you see is in
== if you look at Exhibit Three, it’s the third page
with the circuit breaker panel closed, there’s a box

to the left with two knobs on it. That’s what that
is.

Okay. For moisture and one is fox Lemperature?
B, Yes, sir.

Q. All right. Did you look and see whether there’s
any type of override of those controls? |

A No, I didn’t. ©Cn the bottom, it’s jusi says

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service,.lnc;
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normal, standby and high.'

0. Dkay. And I think yéu have marked in your drawing
that says standby was indicated?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. What was the temperature set on?

A. Approximately 29.

Q. Twénty~nine {29} degrees Fahrenheit?

A. Tt was 29, sir. I don’t know if it was Fahrenheit

or Centigrade. I presume it weculd be Fahrenhéit,
since freezing in Centigrade is zero.

0.  Riqht? Because 23 Centiqfade would be well above
freezing; wouldn’'t it? |

A. Oh, definitely.

Q. Okay. Your Counsel asked you a bunch of guestions

about some calculations that ycu were deing about

ki10watt hours and kilowatt demand.

A, Yes, sir, KW.

Q. Right. Did you do anything to actually
independently satisfy yourself as to the demand for

each of these three heaters?

1A, Yes. I talked to the electrician.

’Q. Okay. Besides talking with the electrician, did

you do arything to satisfy vourself as to the demand

' for these three heaters?

A. No, sir. I didn‘t feel I nad to. I didn’t feel

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, iﬁcl
- (814) 536~8908
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the electrician would lie to me.

Q. - don’t think so either. Did the electrician
eXplain to you whethexr these heaters would come on
during the summer by themselves?

A. Ne¢, he didn’t. I didn’t ask him.

0. Did you ask him whether he believed there was any
malfunctidning of the control system of these heaters?

4. Nec. The only thing he explained to me about the

heaters, he said the one at the gate, they broke when

they put the macadam in and it’s stlll broke. It
wasn't repaired. |

Q. Okay. That one was broken back in the spring of
200572 |

A Whenever they put the macadam in, sir. I take it

was whatever date that was.

Q. Did you ask?
A Excuse me?

Q. Did you ask him when it was broken?

AL He told me when they re-macadamed the surface of

the driveway.

Q. Did,he tell you when they re-macadamed :the

driveway?

A, No, sir, he didn’t. He did not give me a date.

Q. That’s all I wes looking for, sir. I appreciate

lit. In terms of the calculations that your Counsel

Sargent's Court Reporting Serwvice, Inc.
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asked you to do, one heater versus two heaters versus

three heaters, ~-=-

A. Yes, sir.

0. =--- can these heaters come on independently of one

another?

a. T don‘t know, sir.

0. I thirk you said that ycu’d need to study the

'system a little bit more to be able to tell; is that
correct?

A. Ycu asked me if you could override them and I said

I'’d have to know more, study the system a little

better. Somebody would hazve to give me a diagram to

the sysfem and basically that wouldn’t be my job
anyway. That would be his independent‘electrician.

Q. Did you have a fair amount of discussions with Mr.
Rasieleski about his complaints?

A. z believé it was a fair amount. We understocod
each othexr and I understood his complaint that it was
down low and then it jumped up all'af:a sudden.

Q. Right. Did he explain te you that ~here was Ro
connection between this particular pcwer panel, this
¢ircuit breaker panel and the panel for the main

house?

Q. Did you pbelieve him?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, inc.
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B . Yes, sir.

Q. In terms of other posszbls sourzces of hsage, what
else did you do to complete your investigation?

A.  Vell, we verified the one circuit breaker at the
gate; that’s marked. We did the light columns, which
kwe held ocut === his serVice man, his maintenancé man,

Jack, held that photo sensor shut for the lights to
cone on’and we verified what circuit b:éaker that was
on, and that’s the one on the bottom marked column,
And Chelcne on the left goes to a small 20 amp
receptacle in front, in front of the panel kox.

Q. Your Counsel alsg ~==.

:A. T couldn’'t --- oh. And we also verified that the
60 double amp goes up to the pump house.

10. Was the pump house on?

A, Yes, sir.

Q. Was there another disconnect at the pump house
itself?
A. Yes, Ssir.

Q. Was the disconnect in place?

AL I wasn’t up at the pump house. I had a colleague
go up. |

Q. Oh. | |

| A There was power to the pump house. ‘We did recycle
{the bxedkex to make sure the pump house went out of

‘Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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power and went back on to verify that that was the
pump house. k |
Q. Did it change the meter spinning?
A. No, sir, not that I recall;~ To tell ybu the
truth,vthan’s -~~~ I don’t even remember to ke 100

percent sure if I looked at the meter. The meter is

'on the front part of the panel; the circuit breaker’s

on the back part.

Q. Did acything that you did, turning the circuit

breakers on,ahd off, all of them on, all of them off,
whatever combinations you did, did anything that you

ldo produce any type of result that you found to be

unusual?

A. Well, just the top 30 amp double poie breaker did

make the meter spin slowly with it on.

Q. And that was for --- that serviced what?

'A. From my report from the electrician, that would

service cne of the heaters.
Q.  Okay. When you turned that one on, it spun slowly

oy 1t spun quickly?

A, No, sir. It spun slowly. It tock 44 seconds for

the revolution.

0. Okay. So what kind of draw was that?

1A, A little over 500 watts.

Q. A little over 500 watts?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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A, Yes, sir. I think it was 58U-some. If you want

Lo wail « minute, I can tell you, exactly calculate

{how much it would be.

0. I don’t need you to do that. I appreciate it.

Your Counsel also asked you a bunch of gquestions about

the timing and seemed to imply that there was some

type of connection between Mr. Rasieleski’s complaints

and peak usage. Do you remember those questions?

As Yefz, Sir.

Q. Okay. If you take a look at the daily usage log,

which is Hearing Exhikit Number Two, would you agree
with me that for the first complaint that Mr.

Rasieleskil made was the time’periosd in June and July

lof ==~ I believe it was --- I'm sorry. July of 2005.

That’s during the summertime; isn’t ic?

A. Yes, sir. July is in the summertime.

Q. 2f you go bkack to the ccmplaint that he’s making
‘méét recently, if --- his heavy usage begins again
 July 9th, 2006; is that correct? |

| A. Give’me a minute nere, please. Yes, sir.

 Q. in looking at this daily usage log, I found just
lone other period that seemed to Stand out in my,mind,

}{which was during September of 2005, specifically

September 28th.

A. Yes, sir.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Q. Now, it looks to rme as though you have virtually

‘every date on here for most calendar months, but then

' in September of 2005, it goes from September l4th,

2005, and then skips all the way to September 28th,
2005. Do you'see that?

A Yes, sir.

Q. And then on one day it appears, at least from your
record, to be the highest single usage day. It’s 383;

is that correct?

' |A.  7That’'s what’s in that column, sir.
Q. Well, these are your records that you testified to

about their authenticity and accuracy; is that

correct?

|A. Yes, sir.

1 Q. Any complaints being made bykMr. Rasieleski in and

around September 14th to September 28th, 20057

AL Any complaints made by him?
Q. Yes.

A. I don’t know. TI’d have to go back into his recoxd

and see if he called in, sir.

. Ckay. Well, why don't we take a look at Hearing

Exhibit Number Five?

A Sir, you requested the 78th reading or the usage?

Q. Yes.

A. If you look the day before, it’s September 14th?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Q. Yes.

'A. That 383 is the total usage, so it averages 27.3 a

0. Okay.

A. That’s why you see that big jump of 383. And I

did not make these up, so I can’t say why they
weren’'t ~=--. |

0. Where does it say that it’s the average?
A. Well, 1f you go to 9/147?

Q. Right .

A, And 9/18? (Okay? 1f you take the reading of 12117

on 9/14, and if yvou take the meter reading‘df 12500
for the 28th, and if you subtract the 12117 from the
12500, yocu come up with 3E€3. That’s 14 days. You
divide that by the 14, you come up with 27.375.

Q. Okay. But why is there a skip from the 14th to

Jthe 28th?

A. I gan’t answer that, sir.

Q. Me neither. They're your records, though; right?
A. Yes, sif‘ T'nm not sitting somewhere where I could
check on that right ndw, sir.

Q. Okay. Well, you knew about this hearing before

today; didn’t you?
A. Yes, sir.

0. okay. Let’s take a look at Hearing Exhibit Number
y E

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Ihc.
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Five. Do you have that in front of you?

A I can get it. I don’t have it sitzing right in
front of me. Yes, sir. Now, 1 have it,

Q. fAny'complaints_made’durinq the month of September
2005, by Mr. Rasieleski?

A. No, sir.

Q. The last thing I want to ask you, sir, is you said

‘before that you had a fairly lengthy discussion with

Mr. Rasiecleski while you were there and yoﬁ seemed to
understand the nature of his complaint: is that
correct? B

A, Yeg, sir. I see his concern with the way the bill

jumped up.

Q. Did you get === and this goes to the implication

kit appears that your Counsel was making. Did you get

any type of sense that Mr. Rasieleski was either

jerking you folks around or trying te pull a fast one

lon you?

a. Oh, no, sir. 1 believe Mr. Rasieleski is very

honest. 1 zespect the man. Said he’d do whatever he

could. It was just unfortunate that he did not know

what his electricity serviced --=.

ATTORNEY MAY:
Thank you. No other quesﬁions;
A Thank you, sir.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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JUDGE FORDHAM:

‘Any Redirect?

ATTORNEY KRUPKA:

Thank you.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION

BY ATTORNEY KRUPKA:

Q. We‘just looked at a l4-day period on FPPL Hearing

"Exhibit Number Two which shows a usage of 383 KWH over

{that period; am I correct?

A. Yes, ma‘am.

Q. These are not copies ~-—- PPL Hearing Exhibit
Number Tﬁo is hbt a copy'of bills that customers
receivé; am I correct?

A; Yecu are ¢correct, ma’am.

Q. In fact, dces PPL send these'reécrds toc customers?
A. Ne, ma’am. They’re not normally sent. They’re
basically for office use.

Q.' So there was a question stating that Mr.
Rasieleski didn’t complain about this 383 KWH reading
over a l4-day period. My gquestion to you is would Mr.
Rasieleski have :eceived any .tnformation from PPL
which would have told him that dally AMRs were nct
included in this printout and that theré was a 14-day
pericd between meter readings?

A N, ma’am.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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0. And you indicated the average usage, if you divide

1383 KWH over the time in gquestion, was approximately

2772

AL Yes, ma’am.

Q. And 1s this consistent with the day before the

ireading and the day after the reading?

A, Yes, ma’'am.

1Q. Ikwant Lo return your attention to PFL Hearing

Exhibit Number Four, specifically that second page
there with your handwritten diagrams of the breaker

box and the --- for lack of better terminolcgy, I'm

‘qoing to use the box with the moisture and temperature

controls for the heaters.

AL Yas, ma’am.

Q. What was the moisture control set at?

. At number five.

Q. Do you kaow if that would indicate whether or not
the heaters were to come on when it hit five?
4. By looking at the controls, that is when it wculd

come Oon .o

to. Was there any way you cculd verify when you were

there whether these dials had been changéd perhaps the
day before you got there?

A. Ng, ma’am.

Q. s there any way that you could verify chat?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service,klnc‘
(614) 536-8508 ‘
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A. No, ma’am.

ATTORNEY KRUPKA:

I have no further guestions.

JUDGE FORDHAM:

Anything else, Mzr. May?

ATTORNEY MAY:

Mo, Your Honor.

JUDGE FORDHAM:

Thank you very much. You may call your
next witness.

ATTORNEY KRUPKA:

Yes., PPL cails Anthonv Osmanski.

MR. OSMANSKI:

I'm here.

cUDGE FORDHAM:

Yes.

e W s e M e Re e e Bwa S e e A s ol N b b e e Smk e e e e A G b S e e M e e e ek M e e i il W e el

 ANTHONY USMANSKI, HAVING FIRST BEEN DULY SWORN,

TESTIFIED AS FOLLCWS:

<UDGE FORDHAM:

Thank you. Would you state your name,

address and business address and please spell your

| Last name.

A, Anthony Osmanski. Thal’s spelled O-Skas in Sam,

Y8y

-

i

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814} 536-8908
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M-A-N~S=K~T. And it’s 1 Sco:tchk Pine Drive in

'Hazleton, Pennsylvania, zip 18202.

JUDGE FORDHAM:
Thank you. Ycu may proceed, Ms. Xrupka.

DIRECT EXAMINATION

| BY ATTORNEY KRUPKA:

|Q. Mr. Osmanski, are you employed by PPL?

A, I am,

Q. And whkat is your position with PPL?

A. I'm a senior engineer and have been technologyk
manageyr for their autcemated meter reading'system‘
Q. Do you have any special training, degrees,

certifications with assisting of this division?

A. I have a BS in electrical engineering from Lehigh
‘University and I’'ve actEQ as consultant to

manufacturers of metering eqguipment for both their

hardware design and application of software, metering.

I’m also nationa’ chairman of the Edison Electric

{Institute, which is a metering service committee that

coordinates in setting standards for the industry and

also promoting best work'practices among ~--~ I'm a
fellow of the US Electric Utilities.
Q. Okay. How many vyears have you been with PPL?

A. Thirty-two (32) years.

©. And I want to clarify, you have not been to Mr.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(8l4) 536-8908
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Rasieleskli’s property: have you?
A I have not.
Q- By feView’bf PPL’s records, have you been able to

determine what type of meter Mr. Rasieleskl has?

A. Yes, I have. 1It’s a General Electric model type

I70, which is an electromechanical-type meter. In

addition, because we have moved to the automat:=on of

meter reading, this also ctontains a hybrid device,

‘which is an electronic communicat:i:cn of measurement

,device that's attached Lo Lthat meter. And it’s used

for detecting and transmittinyg the eénergy consumption
tQ'our automatic meter reading operation center.

0. And are you familiar with hcw the meters work?

A. Yes, 1 am. Since this meter is an
electromecharical meter, it’s a hybrid-type meter

having beth mechanical motor~type operation and

lelectronic ~=~ there’s two pieces of this and

typicaliy the meter’s measurement side 1is similar to
like a small electric motor and the amount c¢f energy

flowing through it and current, the amount of voltage

applied Lo it to create the motor or shaft or disc as

you see it in there to rotate at a specific and very

precise speed that’s exactly applicable to the amount

of energy consumed by the custcmer and that disc

basically runs a set of gears and registers that

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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 yon’ re able tn read the actual energy consumed on the

‘readings on the disc.

in addition, that rotating disc also interfaces

with the electronic pcrticon of the register. That
'sends the data over to our automated meter reading

system and Lhat particular interface from the disc to

the electronic portion is basicaliy what the billing

is used for at this time.

Q. In your experience, when a meter breaks, what

happens with the recording of electrical usage?
A. Typically, meters malfuncticn in favoxr of the

customer. Generally, if there’s a malfunction there,

it slows or stops and it’s caused by many things.

Typically, the rotation of that shaft, yocu know, have

‘the friction that’s generated from dirt or whatever

and it slows down. Typically, if there’s any type of
physical damage, the meter slows dcwn.‘ If it has a
calibration error, typically i1t slows down. There are
one or two instances where it might speed up,

typicaliy from a2 lightning strike or something, but in

all situations when these occur, they remain that way.

It’s not something that’s generally intermittent to

these particular problems.

Q. In this case, there’s testimony from Ms. Vaida

| that whern she went to the property, she tested the

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Ing.
| (814) 536-8908
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meter to an accuracy within PUC guidelines,

regulaticns. There was then testimony from Mr.

'Rasieléski that the meter again showed a usage that he
believed to be high. There was still more testimony

that there was a sccond meter test on this meter

thereafter. In your experience, do meters test

‘accurate, fail and then retest accurace?

A. Well, historically through my experience of 32

vears, I have not seen scenarios like that.

‘Typlcal.y, we wilill test the meters through statistical

sampling testing. This particular type of meter,
which is eztremely accurate, the 170, has a good
history, a good record of being s:atistically correct

and it does not exhibit conditions like this so I can

| speak on general terms historically of what we’ve seen

from this particular meter and meter type as being
generally very statistically sound, an excellent meter

and it's accuracy. Our statistical sampling shows

this to be an accurate meter. We’'ve seen contents

levels in the 99 percent ievel, three signal levels,

statistical speak, so to speak, that shows this is a

very accurate meter. And we have not seen this type

of intermittent operation on this type of meter.

ATTORNEY KRUPKA:

1 have no further questions of Mr.

Sargént’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908 '
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Osmansxi.

JUDGE FORDHAM:

Thank you. Is there any Cross?

ATTORNEY MAY:

Yes, Your Honcr.
CROSS SXAMINATION
BY ATTORNEY MAY:
Q. Mr.iOSmanski, can you tell me whether you examined

the Rasieleski meter?

A. No, I haven’'t.

Q. Do you have any personal knowledge concerning this
meter?

'A. This particular meter, no.

Q. D¢ you know how mary times the meter has been

changed at that location in the past five years?

A. Looking back at history that I had in front of me,
the last couple of houré I've seen it change I think
twice.

Q. That’s based upon some records that somebody gave

youd; 1s that correct?

A. That is correct.

Q. You don’t know anything about that; do you?

A, No, T don’t.

41 0. Arnd you’re not able to say anythingvthatycould go

wrong, in particularly with Mr. Rasieleski’s meter?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 526-8908
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A, I have not seen the meter or its output.

ATTORNEY MAY:

Your Honor, at this time, I’d move to

strike all of his testimony since he has no basis to

offer this 1in generalities. We’re dealing only

particularly with Mr. Rasieleski’s meter.

ATTORNEY KRUPKA:

Your Honor, Mr. Osmanski has testified
that he has reviewed PPL’s reccrds to deterxmine the

type of meter that Mr. Rasieleski had. He’s not here

to testify as to the specific meter’s test. He has

information intentionally as to how the type of meter

that’s in Mr. Rasieleski’s property works ard to give

information upon his teachings and education and

experience and participation in testing programs as to

'whether meters of the exact type on Mr. Rasieleski's

property test accurate, fail and retest accurate.

From a mechanical. standpoint, is that scmething that
happens? He’s not testifying about the exact testinq
of this meter.

ATTORNEY MAY:

My response is we're dealing with Mr.

|Rasieleski’s meter. If he can’t give testimony

concerning that one in particular, then none of his

testimony is useful or relevant.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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JUNGE FORDHAM:

At this time, I will not make a ruling on
it. 1 will take that under advisement and make a
ruling on it in my decision.

ATTORNEY MAY:

Thank you, Your Honor.
JUDGE FORDHAM:
You‘re welcone.

ATTORNEY MAY:

I don’t have any other questions for Mr.
Osmanski.

JUDGE FORDHAM :

Thank you" Any’Reditect?

ATTORNEY KRUPKA:

No, Your Honor. However, I would move
| -~- as this is our last witness, I would move Exhibit
Numbers Cne through Five into evidence.

JUDGE FORDHAM:

Are there any‘objections to PPL Exhibits
One through Five, Mr. May?

ATTORNEY MAY:

Ko, Your Honor.

JUDGE FORDHAM:

PPL Exhibits One, Two, Three,/FOur and

Five are admitted without objection. As I indicated

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc,
{614) 536-8508
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previoasly =--- well, first of all, I will allow

‘Caunsel4t0,give~a closing statement if they would

- like, beginning with Mr. May.

ATTORNEY MAY:

Your Honor, my c¢losing statement'is one
that places Mr. Rasieleski in only the most difficult
of situations, which is proving a negative. And.
toward that end, T would direct Your Honor’s attenticn
to the‘questionlng done by Counsel from PP&L, which

seems to somehow, somewhat suggest Mr. Rasieleski 1is

timing the complaints that he’s making with meter

‘usage and suggesting that Mr. Rasieleski is personalily

responsible for that.
Toward that end, I thirk probably che
best statement for Your Honor, other than your own

evaluation of Credibility and believability is that cf

William Stosfregen, who apparently is the one who

'spent the most time with Mr. Rasieleski and testified

that he understood the nature of his complaint,
understood why he was upset, understood that he had

been a customer of PP&L for a lony period of time and

that was not making this type of claim purely for the

'reascn of doing so or to avoid a responsibility that

he has.

If you take a look at his historical

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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'usage, there is absolutely nothing that explains a

draw or a demand for it that coincides with anything

jthat PP&L is suggesting. And to be very candid, to be
very direct, PP&L seems to suggest'that somehow,

| someway that these heating elements are responsible

for the increase in the usage. There’s no evidence of
that. There’s nothing to suggest that they
malfunction. There’s néthing to suggest that they’'re
turning themselves on. And the timing of‘;t,‘again
during the summer months, really calls into question

whether or not that’s something that would even begin

Ito make sense.

Frank Rasiéleski has been a good customer
of PP&L for more than 20 years and has never, ever had
a difficulty with the bill for his main house or for
his gate up until this time, and he is simply bringing

this to the PUC’s attention to say I should not have

|to pay for something thaz 1 did not receive. That 1s
|his position. That is what he seeks. Thank you, Your

Honor.

JUDGE FORDHAM:

Thank you., Ms. Xrupka?

ATTORNEY KRUPKA:

Yes, This is a case which we believe

would be a burden, and if Mr. Rasieleski is able to

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc,
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lshow that he has met his burden because there are

instances of unexplained high bills, I say that PPL

'has come to the place where it has verified that the

meter is working accurately. It has had two scheduled

meter tests performed on this property. We’ve also

' had an expert who has testified as to the workings of

‘how & meter works. PPL’s responsibility ends at the

location of the meter. It’s noft responsible for what

' is happening inside the breaker box.

PPL’s second step of the burden is to
show potential and that’s what it has done. It is

showing the potentia: of what these meters can

consume. There have been some guestions raised of PPL

witnesses to imply that these heaters do not work. I

' say interestingly enough, Mr. Rasieleski said he

didn’t use his heaters. Ee never testified that the
heaters are in non-working condition. Yet while Mr.
Rasieleskl has provided his own assistance to PPL in
trying to figure out what’s happening in this case,

despite all good intentions, he, himself, testified

that his electrician failed to show up and could not
~== he could not, through’any‘cf his own people,

identify what these breakers in the box go to. That's

an important thing combined with the testimony that he

has a five-acre estate and that there’s lighting

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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thrzoughout the woods.
PPL's buiden is not to go and dig to

discover on five acres of property what each and every

Ibreaker goes to and then to test tc determine whether

the electricity is going there. PEL’s burden ends at

the meter box. While it’s unfortunate that Mr.

kasieleski doesn’t know what these breakers service,

that’s nct PPL’s reSpcnsibility and we cannot have

‘that burden placed on us to have to hire electricians

and eng.neers to go out and see what people’s wiring
goes to. Much of this wiring is perhaps underground
and PPL can’t be out there digging up pegple's
propcrty to see where the electricity is going.

There 1s no evidence of any prohlems with

| his meter. The only evidence is two valid meter tests

showing consistent, accurate meters. Interestingly,
g

all these problems occurred after the repaving of the

driveway, a driveway which has substantial heaters
inside of it, and we therefore would argue that PPL
has met its burden and it should be dismissed.

JUDGE FORDHAM:

Thank you. As I indicated previously, I
will review the testimony from the transcript that the
court reporter will transcribe and the exhibits that

have been entered into evidence and I will write a

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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{decision which will be issued to the parties from the
Harrisburg office. If either party objects to my
decision, you can file exceptions and the full
Commission will‘review it;, If there is no review of
my decision, my decision will become final by
operation of law and you'll be notified of that also.
Thank you very much. Have a goad day.

ATTORNEY MAY:

Thank you, Your Honor.

JUDGE FORDHAM:

Bye now.

ok ox ok ok R Rk

YEARING CONCLUDED AT 12:00 P.M.

w * . @ K * * o ® *
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me, and thereafter reduced to typewriting

by me or under my direction; and that this

transcript is & true and accurate reccrd

to the best of my ability.
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